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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALTIMORE CITY

Docket A-267, 1959

MAMIE E, KENNARD, et al.,

Complainants,
Before SODARO,

Vs.

McKAMER REALTY COMPANY, et al.,

Defendants.

J.

January 27, 1960

Pursuant to adjournment, hearing in the above-

ern -L0IR M0 (£ i

| Appearances:

Mrs. Juanita Jackson Mitchell
Mr. Archie D. Williams

Mr. Tucker R. Dearing

Mr. W. A. C. Hughes, Jr.

Mr. Paul J. Cockrell

Mr. Julius P, Robinson

Solicitors for the Complainants.

Mr. Walter C. Mylander, Jr.
Mr. Charles C., W, Atwater

Solicitors for the Defendants.

entitled cause was resumed on Wednesday, January 27, 1960,




(Y

fr!

’Jr"\i

-

v
L.

&

24008

Dl YN
2 b5
£ 34.
R R

1=

L &
¥

¥

bay

L i

..%
Al

Y A

e wn e wn

RERLGEET aHT

s

.

: 75 o
- T208

<5

EOTr

i

Boroey
amsl L
IS
P

T ey P e F
' ‘: i..“‘.-uiz &

by s

A0a01 1 oS

..\ ~a
BT

-

R .,’
RWLE 6

fR b ay)
2 e

el

W

o owa,

A
L
[V

SR A5 \5'7“‘

Fasus

" “»1
fﬂt,nn

Y.
e

r\

‘(‘f

"’]h

»t

A TN
¢ *‘-d‘-

BN

}_?

4o
g \.‘

Yv“(‘l*‘

m%




Honor permitted us to introduce by stipulation. We have

’ they are perfectly agreeable except that I want it understood

MRS. MITCHELL: Your Honor, we have a stipulation

to present to the Court in the matter of the deeds which Your

prepared the devolution of title of a number of them. More
will be presented for argument.

Just a moment, please.

MR, MYLANDER: I think we can do that by reading
it into the record. It would be shorter, If the Court please
these stipulations set out, in accordance with our understand-

ing, the certificates and persons who claim under them, and

that by the use of the words '"deeds and title" in the stipula-
tions that we are not stipulating as to the legal effect of
the instruments which is a matter for the Court's determina-
tion.

THE COURT: I understand,

MR. MYLANDER: With that understanding, Mrs,

Mitchell, I will be glad to sign these other stipulations
or have them read into the record, whichever you please, |
Sign them and file them I suggest.

MRS, MITCHELL: Your Honor, I wish to offer into







665

#68

evidence at this time two stipulations, Plaintiffs' Exhibits
27 and 28, which are descriptions of deeds and of the title
to those deeds of the plaintiffs and petitioners in this
proéeeding.

(Documents referred to received in evidence as
Plaintiffs' Exhibits 27 and 28.)

MR, MYLANDER: We understand Mrs. Mitchell is
going to have these photostated and substituted for the
originals,

MRS. MITCHELL: Yes, I will do that on all of
these,

MR, COCKRELL: Your Honor, counsel for plaintiffs
have drafted a petition for leave to amend the Bill of
Complaint, The petition is self-explanatory. I will'pass
a copy up to the Court.

Briefly, this petition refers to the new parties
defendarit that we ére requesting to be brought in based on

newfevidence obtained since these proceedings began; the

. evidence particularly of the partnership,

(Papers handed to the Court.)

MR, MYLANDER: If the Court please, we have no







interest, and at this late date the substitution of additional

| the Anderson Enterprises as an additional defendant?

| was a member of that corporation, Also, as I understand it,

or that Mr. Anderson has any interest in the defendant

objection to Mr. Mercaldo; Mr.'Kaufman and Mr, McAllister
being made parties as a partnership provided the answer in

the previous cases be deemed as theif answer, so that the
proceedings are not delayed. We do, hoWever, strenuously
object to the naming of Anderson Enterprises Inc., as a
defendant. There are two reasons for the objection. Firstly,
there is no evidence, and it is the fact that Anderson

Enterprises, Inc. has no interest in this case and claim no

parties which may delay the termination of these proceedings

is objectionable.

THE COURT: What is the purpose of bringing in
MR, COCKRELL: Mr, Edward A. Anderson, I understand,
Anderson was an original party to the proceedings, the

proceedings we are attempting to set aside.

MR, MYLANDER: There is no evidence or indication

in the whole record that Anderson Enterprises has any interest

| corporations., It is true that he was a party -- that it was
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a defendant in the original proceeding, but there is no

current interest, | =
MR. COCKRELL: To the extent of whatever interest |

we have, !

THE COURT: Let me understand. There is no objec- |

- tion to having the partnership of Mr. Kaufman, Mr. Mercaldo

and Mr., McAllister made party defendants.

MR. MYLANDER: That's right. |

THE COURT: Providing the answers which you have f
filed‘for the other defendants apply to them now as a partneri
Ship defendant.

MR, MYLANDER: Right.

THE COURT: You are objecting, however, to the
Anderson Enterprises Corporation and Mr. Edward A{ Anderson,
Resident Agent, being named as defendants.

MR, MYLANDER: That's right.

THE COURT: How can I permit a defendant, Mr.
Anderson, coming in as a defendant? He is not here, he is
not represented by counsel, The attorneys for the present

defendants do not represent Mr. Anderson. To make Mr. Ander-

son and the Anderson Enterprises defendants in these pro-







l ceedings at this late date, without an opportunity for Mr.
‘ I Anderson to secure counsel, to file an answer, seems to me
to:be unreasonable.
| MR, COCKRELL: As I understand it, Your Honor --
THE COURT: Particularly in the light of the
testimony that the Anderson Enﬁerprises'and Mr, Anderson,

was.merely a figurehead-although'he was appointed Trustee,

isn't that correct?

MR, MYLANDER: I understand so.

THE COURT: I cannot just bring in defendants
in the middle of a trial, when the defendant whom you want
to be made party to the proceedings is not here, is not

- represented by counsel, there is no opportunity to defend

.‘ | himself or file an answer,
MR, COCKRELL: Your Honor, as I understand it,
Mr., Mercaldo and Mr, McAllister were counsel for Mr. Anderson.

' THE COURT: That is true two years ago but not

| today.
[ FEg g

not for Anderson Enterprises.

MR. MYLANDER: That was for Mr. Anderson, Trustee,

MR. COCKRELL: Well, could he be brought in as
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| Trustee ?

THE COURT: Then shouldn't he be here“to defend

| himself? He ought to be represented by counsel. And

actually in the long run it does not make any difference, in
any event,

MR. COCKRELL: Yogr Honor, if they would consent
to them being brought in as partners with‘the exception of
Mr. Anderson, could we get leave of Court to amend the
petitién, to redraft and exclude Mr. Anderson?

| THE COURT: Wouldn't this petition suffice if I
grant the motion? If I grant your motion to have Mercaldo,
Kaufman and McAllister made party defendants as‘partners
and deny-yéur motion with respect to Anderson Enterprises
Incorporated and Mr.‘Edward A. Andefson made defendants?

MR, COCKRELL: Yes. Oné other thing. This has
to do with an error made in the typing of the name of Harold
J. Kaufman when it should have been John G. Kaufman,

THE COURT: Well, we can make that change.

MR, COCKRELL: The name John G, Kaufman will be
substituted for Harold J. Kaufman.

THE COURT: Very well.
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Thereupon--~-
f AMBROSE T. HARTMAN,
| a witness heretofore produced, sworn and examined, being
i recalledvon behalf of the plaintiffs, was examined and
| testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

| By Mrs., Mitchell: |

Q Mr, Hartman, what is your position? ,
|
| A Deputy City Solicitor, City of Baltimore.

Q Are you here in response to a subpoena duces tecum

to the City Solicitor of Baltimore City?
A Yes, ma'am,
Q To bring with you certain records pertaining to

Laurel Cemetery?

A Yes, ma'am,
Q Do you have those records with you?
A All I have are records in addition to those which

were in response to the subpoena. If you recall, yesterday
you came to the phone and talked to Mr. Winter and myself
~and asked for a certain specific file, which after spending

| a couple hours searching, we did find. This file here, bearing
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tﬁe office number 96816, and it has to do with the widening
of Belair Road by the City which happened I believe back in
1911. At that time the Federal Government claimed that it 1
owned part of Laurel Cemetery. The City had to acquire that l
for'widening.'

After many years, tﬁe Federal Government claim |
was finally settled in 1957, which was settled after the t
City Solicitor's office had determined that the Fedérél |
Government actually owned a fee simple interest in that
portion of Laurel Cemetery which it claimed, and on that
basis the City had to pay the Federal Government.

MR, MYLANDER: Is Mr. Hartman readiﬁg from an
office memorandum?

THE WITNESS: No. Maybe I was out of turn. I was
Just going over the file and giving a summary of it,

MRS, MITCHELL: That is all. I will ask the
Stenographer to mark these for identification.

THE.WITNESS; May I say this, Your Honor? I don't
think it would be proper tQ.have any of the correspondence
given out of this file, I will go to the troubié of having

Them reproduced. But, after all, it is a law office and these
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records are our permanent records,

MRS, MITCHELL: We agree to that. Mr. Hartman
has agreed to make copies available to us, but we would 1ike
to have these identified.

MR. ATWATER: May we sSee them?

(Documents referred to identified as.Plaintiff's
Exhibits A, B and C fér identification,and handed to counsel
for defendants.)

MR, MYLANDER: If the Court please, the apparent
intent in offering these is to show the status of the title.
Now I have ﬁo objection to offering these if the deed itself
that is referred to in the City Solicitor's letter of June
16,vl957, is also offered, so that the Court can pass upon
the construction of it, But I do object to secondary
evidence of title, which isn't the best evidence of title.

THE COURT: Do you have: the deed, Mr.Hartman?

THE WITNESS: Yes. I am looking for it, Judge.

MR. MYLANDER: This is the deed to the Government
to indicate that the Government had fee simple title.

THE WITNESS: Here is a deed quit claiming the

Government's deed to the City of Baltimore.







v

from the Laurel Cemetery to the United States of America.

, MR, MYLANDER: No, I am talking about the deed in
| ,

Taurel Cemetery to the United States Government.

THE WITNESS: No, it isn't in the file.

MR, MYLANDER: That can be offered from the Land
I

Records by having the book brought down, as far as I am

concerned.

THE WITNESS: I might say this in all fairness.

My summary of this file, of course, was only intended to be
Ithat'the City Solicitor's office did an investigation and it
' wasrthe opinion of the persoh Who searched the title that
the Government had a'fee simple interest.

THE COURT:

Before we go on, Mr. Mylander éuggests
that the deed in question be produced in Court, either the
original deed or from the Land Records to come in as an

exhibit,

MR, MYLANDER: I refer to the deed of 1 June 1876,

MRS, MITCHELL: Your Honor, is iﬁ proper to request

the Court to have the Land Records brought down?

THE COURT: I don't think we would have any diffi-
culty.

' 673
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MR. ROBINSON: I think, if you will excuse me,

that the suggestion made here 1is sort of in the reverse. I

don't think it is a question of what the Gpvernment SRS St
think it is a question of what the Government intended and
on the basis of that payment was made. Suppose there would
be a defective deed from the Government, it still would not
destroy the bpinion‘of the Ciﬁy Solicitor's office that it
was fee simple and based upon that, they made the settlement.

THE COURT: I know, but even the City Solicitor's
office can be overruled by the Court, just like the Court of
Appeals.,  So I still think we ought to have the deed. You
say that was in 1879°?

MR, MYLANDER: 1876.

MRS, MITCHELL: Your Honor, it appears by the
correspondence that Mr. McAllister prepared the report which
was presented by Mr. Riccuiti to the Board of Estimates. In
fact, the letter that is addressed to the District Engineer,
which is one of our exhibits, was written by Mr. McAllister
himself. It may be that Mr., McAllister can give us some
help on this by telling us where that deed may be found.

THE COURT: Well, it has to be on record, That







|
1
l
|
|
f
I
l
|
|
|
|

would be the very best evidence I suppose.

MRS, MITCHELL: Do we have anything further on

this? .Can Mr. McAllister tell us where that deed of June 1st ~--

unfértunately, Your Honor, I have just seen these records
and I haven't had a chance to examine them,

THE COURT: I understand.

MR. MYLANDER: If the Court please, that being in
the same form as the certificates of the plaintiffs, we thinkl

it is not admissible as indicating an intention or interpre- |

tation by the defendant.

THE WITNESS:’ This may help. In referring to
what is being éonveyed, this deed from thé Government to the
City states it is the same land conveyed by Laurel Cemetery
Company to United Stateé of America dated June 1, 1876, and :
recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore City in Liber
GR No. 769, Folio 127.

THE COURT: Well, we can bring that liber down.

Do you have the reference of the deed from the United States

to the City?
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You might as well bring that one down,







THE WITNESS: This is reported in Liber gL B G N
192, Eo¥io 14

THE COURT: We might as well bring that one down.

THE WITNESS: The deed is dated August 12, 1957,
MRS, MITCHELL: In the meantime, while we are
waiting for those_deeds, I would 1ike to examine the second
file and get some exhibits marked for identification, Tt
may.

THE WITNESS: May I ask whether I will have all
of these papers returned to me?

Q Mr. Hartman, you also have another file with you,

| do you not?

A Yes. That is File No. 66704, and it is entitled

"Request of the Belair Road Improvement Association for the
Improvement of Laurel Cemetery." I also have 85512 which
was used in my previous testimony.

Q

Now, Mr., Hartman, I show you records taken from

File No. 66704 and these records were made during the ordinary

course of business in your office.

A I assume that they were. I called for all the







files in connection with-this'Laurel Cemetery and the woman

who has charge of the files and, of course, is under me,

- turned the file over to_me. I can't say I have any personal

knowledge as to whether these papers were made in the ordinary
course of business,
THE COURT: Well, where do we go from here?
MRS, MITCHELL: I'm sorry, Your Honor, but they
were not produced in time for us to examine this morning.
.Q Mr. Hartman, I show you this paper purporting to
be letter from the Belair Road Imprévément'Association, under .

date of September 2, 1937. Will you tell us what that is? |

A It is a letter which came out of the City Solicitor!s

filé 66704, which is on the stationery of the Belair Road |
Improvement Association, addressed to a Mr. D. F. Crozier,
Chief Engineer, and Mr. R. E. Lee Marshall, City Solicitor, ]
and it is signed by a Mr, D. C. Fobte as president of the I
Association, with copies to Hpnorable Howard W, Jackson.
@it~ -Wiiaeyisitie burport of the letter?
MR, MYLANDER: I object on the ground that isn't

the proper way to prove the letter; and secondly, I cannot see

any possible relevancy,.







- of the defendants, which were available to them in their

- Solicitor, I suppose, concerning some complaints in connection

THE COURT: I have not seen it. It is a letter

about 23 years old., Can you demonstrate the relevancy of it,

Mrs, Mitchell?

MRS, MITCHELL: Your Honor, the purpose here is

to prove, we think it is material in line with our contention,

ﬁhat there were certain facts peculiarly within the knowledge

capacities, all members of the City Solicitor's staff, which
show that the condition of Laurel Cemetery had been from
time to time determined by the Health Department and proper
City authorities, as not constituting_a health menace in
Baltimore City, with recommendations that the proper City
Depértment take action to abate a nuisance. That is what
we propose to prove.

THE COURT: This is a letter by the Belair Road

Improvement Association in 1937 to Mr. Crozier and City

with the Laurel Cemetery?
MRS, MITCHELL: Yes, I believe Mr. Motry from the
Health Department, in reviéwing his files referred to certain

correspondence with Mr. Crozier and with Mr. R. E. TLee Marshal







|

I

THE COURT: I will admit it subject to exception
also. Have it marked. Have you seen the letter?

MR, MYLANDER: I have not seen it,but I object
also to proving itwby having Mr. Hartman interpret it. If
it comes in, I would iiké the letter itself to come in.

THE COURT: Yes, I understand. Have them marked.
They are all being peceived in evidence subject to exception.

(ILetters referred to received in evidence as
Plaintiffs' Exhibits 29 and 30.)

MRS, MITCHELL: I then wish to offer these letters

in evidence,

THE COURT: One has been marked Exhibit 29, which |
is a letter by the City Solicitor and Chief Engineer to the
Board of Estimates, and Exhibit 30 is the letter addressed
to the Chief Engineer and the City Solicitor by the Belair
Road Improveﬁent Association. Both have been marked.

THE WITNESS: 1Is it agreeable to everyone that |
I have coples of these made and have the copies substituted?

MR, ATWATER: It is agreeable to us,

MRS, MITCHELL: Mr. Mylander asked for the produc-

tion of the original deeds. I wish then to offer into
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evidence -~ Mr, Hartman, these records weré made during the
ordinary course of business.
MR.’MYLAﬁDER: We don't question the authenticity
of these, Mrs. Mitchell. | |
Q Just to be sure; Mr;lHartman.
A Yes, they came from one of our files,
MRS, MITCHELL: I would like to offer them into
evidence as Plaintiffs! Exhibits 31, 32 and 33.
| No. 31 is addressed to the City Solicitor under
date of November 9, 1956, to the attention of Mr, Lloyd G.
McAllister, Assistant City Solicitor, signed by Jack C.
Burdette, Chief of the Real Estate Division of the Corps of
Engineers of the U.IS. Army.
Plaintiffs' Exhibit No. 32, under date June 18,
1957, on the stationery of the City Solicitor's office,
marked "Copy to the Honorable President and Members of the
Board of Estimates, City Hall, Baltimore 2, Maryland," signed
by Hugo A. Riccuiti, Acting City Solicitor, and Lloyd G.
McAllister, Assistant City Solicitor,
Plaintiffs' Exhibit No. 33, is memorandum of

settlement with the United States Government for the strip of
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_ devélopment Commission, 4O7-A Municipal foice Building,

land 260 feet frontage, which had 16 feet taken from it for

- the widening of Belair Road to 80 feet wide in 1911, signed

by Lloyd G. McAllister, Clement R. Meréaldo, Assistant City
Solicitors. '

MR, MYLANDER: Those were the ones to which we
interposed objection and I understand Your Honor has taken
our objection under consideration,

THE COURT: What is the date of the memorandum
of settlement?

MRS, MITCHELL: There i8 no date, Your Honor.

MR, MYLANDER: I understand we have an exception

to the ruling as to Exhibits 31, 32, and 33, Your Honor having

admitted them subject to exception? '
THE COURT: Yes.
MRS, MITCHELL: Now, Mr. Mylander, I believe you
have a copy of this letter which Mr. Hartman photostated.
Q Mr. Hartman, I show you a paper purporting @o be
a copy of a letter made on the stationery of the City Solicito:
office, marked copy, under date of April 5, 1950, addressed

to Mr. Richard L, Steiner, Director of the Baltimore Re-
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counsel for the defendants that photostatic copies of these

Baltimore 2, Maryland, signed by Mr. Thomas G. Biddison, City
Solicitor, and Lloyd G. McAllister, Assistant City Solicitor.
A That came from the Ciﬁy Solicitor's file No. 85512,
Q This paper wés also made during the ordinary course
of business of yoﬁr office?
A | i aésume s0.
MRS. MiTCHELL; I would 1like to offer this as
Plaintiffs' Exhibit 34,
MR. ATWATER: Same objection.
THE COURT: Same ruling,
(Letter referred to received in evidence as
Plaintiffs' Exhibit 34.)

MRS, MITCHELL: I wish to have it agreed to by

exhibits --

THE COURT: They have already agreed to that.

MRS, MITCHELL: I Jjust want the record to show that
they will be made by Mr. Hartman from the file,

Mﬁ.IMYLANDER: Let the record show there is a
private conversation going on betweén counsel and the witness

on the Stand.
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THE WITNESS: I think you will find at one time
. the City Solicitor's office was at one time of the opinion
the Federal Government had no interest in the property and .
later there was a réconsideration and they changed their mind.
Q And theyhlater changed their mind in order to
Justify settlement?
| A That ! swéorrect.,
MR, ROBINSON: He does not know anything about
why they changed their opinion.
THE COURT: Any other questions?
MR, MYLANDER: No other questions. I reserve the

” right to go over the file,

i MR, ROBINSON: In order to preserve this record,

l
’ | I object to the form of the question, thé final words of his

question, "In order to justify settlement."

2 THE COURT: Overruled, the objection is overruled. i
MR, ROBINSON: I pote an exception.
. | (Testimony of the witness concluded.)

Thereupon---
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Baltimore City?

g'was calied to the stand and not being sworn, testified as

follows:

. MR, MYLANDER: If the Court please, we will
Stipulate they may copy intd the record without interrupting
the proceedings at this time, the Land Record,

MR, HUGHES: I think perhaps we should identify
officially for the record the folio and the liber number,
DIRECT EXAMINATION

By'Mr. Hughes:

Q Sir, your name?
A Wiiliam Connor,
Q - You are the official custodian of the ILand Records

of Baltimore City?

A I am one of,thé deputies, yes, sir;

Q Do you have in your possessipn Liber GR No. 7699
A Yes.

Q That is one of the official Land Records of

THE LCOUBRTY T Haikl o 27

Q For the record, will you state what that purports
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A Laurel Cemetery Company deed to United States of
America.
Q And the date? - "

THE COURT: I think Mr. Mylander's suggestion is
well taken to have the Stenographer copy it some other time,
MR, HUGHES: May I make a stipulation for the record

That the Land Records of Baltimore City produced in this Court

shall be -- those referred to shall be copied and be admissiblf

in evidence as originals?
MR, MYLANDER: I have indicated before I stipulated

that these are admitted in evidence and should be copied into

'the record by the Stenographer,

MR, ATWATER: If they are admissible at all.

MR, HUGHES: If they are admissible at all.

Note the following deed was copied by the Official
Reporter from Liber GR No. 769, Folio 127, of the Land Records
of Baltimore City: .

THE LAﬁREL CEMETERY CO.
Deed To
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Know All Men By These Presents that whereas The

W
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‘grant, bargain, sell and convey to the .said The United States

f
I
il
I

United States of Amerca have héretofore caused to be buried
in the Laurel Cemetery ground the bodies of colored soldiers
to the number of - or about that number, and have paid in
fall ) er éuch burials. And whereas the said United States
is desirous of having a deed or certificate of title to the
lots occupied by such burials in the same manner as if the
said lots had been purchased by it, and whereas the said
Laurel Cemetery Company is willing to accede to its wishes,
therefore this deed or certificate is executed.

Now, Therefore, in consideration of the premises

and of one dollar, the said Laurel'Cemetery Company do hereby

of America, its representatives and assigns, forever. Subject,
however, to the conditions and limitations and with the
privileges specified in the Act of the General Assembly of
Maryland passed January Session 1852, Chapter 221, and such
rules and regulations now in force and such other rules and
regulations as may be adopted hereafter by the management
of said cemetery made pursuant to said Act of Assembly, all
those lots of land in the Laurel Cemetery laid down in the

plan of said cemetery in the office of said company, and
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therein designated as lots numbers 395, 396, 397, 398, 399,
' ipes "hal, W2,  R03, ol . 105, 406, o7, heS e des) T 4ie, 411,
hiz, 413, 414, 415, 416, 417, 418, 419, 370, 371, 372, 373,
SIMASSTDS 3Hb S 3T 3785 379, 380, 381, 382, 383, 384, 385,
| 386, 387, 388, 389, 390, 391, 392, 393, 394, 354, 358, 359,
! 360, 361, 362, 363, 364, 365, 366, 367, 368, 369; 341, 342,
343 and 344, All in Area 1, containing each 80 superficial
| Mee t.
| To Have and To Hold the hereinabove granted
premises to the said The United States of America, its repre-
! sentatives and assigns, subject however to the above éondi-
tions and limitations. And the said Laurel Cemetery Company
do hereby covenant to and with the said The Unifed States of
America, its representatives and assigns, that they are law-
fully seized of the herein granted premises in'fee simple,

that they have the right to sell and convey the same for the

purposes in them expressed and that they will warrant and
defend the same unto thevsaid.The United States of America,
its representatives and assigns, forevef.

In Testimony Whereof, the said Laurel Cemetery

Company have caused this certificate of title to be signed
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| 1957, between United States of America and the Mayor and City

| Council of Baltimore.

| authority contained in Public Law 250, 75th Congress, approved

\Fellie ¥, AFC 192, Folio &°?

e

by their president, John H, Emory, and their common seal to
be affixed hereto, this first day of June,.in the year of our :
Lord, One Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy-Six. |
John H, Emory, President
Laurel Cemetery Company  (Seal)
Received for Record 20/77 at 3-1/2 P, M., same day recorded.

Q Now, sir, you have in your possession Liber 192,

A That'!'s right.
Q What doés that purport to be?
A That is a quit-claim deed dated 12th day of August

Note the following deed was copied by the Official
Reporter from Liber JFC 192, Folio 1}” |
| QUIT-CIATM DEED

This Deed Made the 12th day of Augdst 1957, between |

The United States of Bmerica, acting by and through the

Secretary of the Army, under and pursuant to the powers and
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10 August 1937, party of the fiprst part, and The Mayor and
| City Council of Baltimore, a Maryland municipal corporation,
parfy of the second part;

WITNESSETH: That the sald party of the first part,
fof and in consideration of the sum of One Thousand Two
Hundred and Fifty ($1250) Dollars, to it duly paid by the
party of the second part, the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged,by these presents does remise, release, and
forever quit-claim, unto the party of the second part, its
i successors and assigns, Torever, all the righﬁ, title and
l interest whatsoever, of the party of the first part in and
! to certain burial lots and portions of lots in Area 1 of
| the Laurel Cemetery, in the Qity of Baltimore, State of
! Maryland, lying to the northwest.of the southeast building
line of Belair Road as widened, 80 feet wide, under Ordinance
Lrb.i679, of the Mayor and City Council of Baltimore, approﬁed
| April 25, 1911, and situate withiﬁ the boundaries of a parcel
of land more particularly described as follows:

Beginning for the same at the point formed by

the intersection of the Southeast side df Belair Road, as

condemned and widened, eighty feet wide, under Ordinance 679,
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Mayor and City Couneil of Baltimore,‘approved weprig. 255 1911,
and the Northeast side of Lot‘370, Area 1, of the Laurel
Cemetery, said point being distant 285.0 feet; more or less,
southwest of the point formed by the intersection of the
southeast side of said Belair Road and the southwest side of
Cliftmont Avenue, 50 feet‘wide, and said point of beginning
being also distant 2U4L feet, more or less, northwesterly
from the easternmost corner of said Lot 370, and running

thence binding on the southeast side of Belair Road south

41 degrees 49 minutes 48 seconds, west 260.03 feet more or
less, %o intersect the southwest side of Lot 369, Area 1

of said Laure1 Ceme§ery, said point of intersection being
distant 7.27 feet, more or less, northwestefly from the
southerﬂmost corneribf said‘LOt 369; thence binding on

part of the southwest side of said Lot 36§; and on the south-
west side of Lots 394 and 419, Area 1 of said cemetery, north
47 degrees 28 minutes 10 seconds west 16.73 feet, more or less|,
to the westernmost corner of said Lot 419, thence north 42
degrees 31 minutes 50 seconds east 260.0 feet, more or less,
to the northerrmmost corner of Lot 395, Arga 1 6f said

cemetery, and thence binding on the northeast side of said
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lot 395 and on part of the northeast side of said Lot 370
south 47 degrees 28 minutes 10 seconds east 13.56 feet, more
or leés, to the place of beginning, and containing 3937.7
square feet of land, more or less, and including within its
boundaries all of Lots 389 through 419, major portions of ;
lots 370 through 388, and minor portions of iots 364 through
369; all as shown on plat dated Decémber 14, 1956{ numbered
265-B-T2A, ‘attached hereto, and in all respects a part hereof.

The courses in the above-described description
are all referred to the true meridian as adopted by the
Baltimore Survey Control System,

Being a portion of the land conveyed byrthe Laurel
Cemetery Company to the United States of America by deed
dated June 1, 1876, and recorded among the Land Records of
Baltimore City in Iiber GR No. 769, Folio 127.

In Witness Whereof, the pafty of ﬁhe first part
nhas caused these presents to be executed in its name by
- Wilber M. Brucker, Secretary of the Army, and the Seal of
the Dgpartment of the Army to be hereunto affixed this day
and year first above written,

United States of America

Wilber M, Brucker
il O NP $Sch Secretary of»the_Armyﬁf
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This deed is not subject to:title 10, United Staﬁgs Code,
Section 2662. | B '
" DIRECT EXAMINATION -

By Mr. Dearing:
Q Mr. Connor, how long have you been custodian of
the Land Recbrds of Baltimore City?
, MR. MYLANDER: If the Court please, I will concede

that Mr. Connor is the Deputy Custodian of the records, that

these are the authentic records and they are properly '
produced and they aré properly recorded.  What else can he
testify to? ;

MR, DEARING: Your Honor, I have a purpose in
asking the question. It is in reference to the custom of
fecording.deeds to cemetery lots whether they are recorded
in the Land Office or whether they are kept by the Cemetery
Company .

THE COURT:; All right, go ahead_and ask the ques-
tion.

Q Mr. Connor, how lbng have you been custodian of

the records?




B
{44

tT h
: w“t X nim
LA . S ) K
e o R
i -
T
‘s -
| L
- &
' 3 ss
LS
A= 5 4
i
o 2
e
£ vt
3
& P

¥

)
e

i

o

)
n

@
o
L)
et

‘.}

(5]

bt
i

Gher

4

2

o . «di

ety i

o . e
«u}ﬂ ' . iFs
4 w©

et Pt
&2 hits
o] : ' ey
<y & Hoh




l A How long have I been employed upstairs?

t! Q' Lhaths correct,
I A About thirty-two years.
' Q Is there a cusbtom whereby owners of cemetery lots

[ THE COURT: Do you know?

l Office?

(Question objected to.)

record their deeds in the Land Records Office?

(Question objected to; objection overruled.)

THE WITNESS: No, I don't, Your Honor,

Q In your official duties, has your experience been

THE COURT: He has answered that. Haven't you?

Can you answer it?

THE WITNESS: ©No, I cannot.

(Testimony of the witness concluded.):

- o - -

h Thereupon---

| ANNIE FRISBY,

having been duly sworn according to

a witness of lawful age, produced on behalf of the plaintiffs,

law, was examined and

T ol B B, ol o s WA | i sl | Y

that many people record cemetery lot deeds in the Land Record

|

|

|
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|
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testified as follows:

live?
THE WITNESS: My name'is Annie Russell Frisby.
My present address is 3403 Bateman Avenue.
| DIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mrs. Mitchell:
Q Mrs. Frisby, do you have with you deeds to lots
ih Laurel Cemetery as it was located on Relair Road?
A EsL ! Y g0,
MR, MYLANDER: I thought those had all beén
stipulated to.

- THE COURT: Apparently this is a new matter., Go

ahead.
A Yes, I do.
Q Where is that lot situated in Laurel Cemetery?

I show you this paper purporting to be deed from Laurel

' Cemetery Company to Hezekiah Russell, deed No. 756, Lot No.

147, in Section C; under the date of April -8, 1889, in
Baltimore City.

A That is the deed.

THE BAILIFF: What is your name and where do you
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| [ R 696

MRS, MITCHELL: I wish to offer this in evidence |
~as Plaintiffs’ Exhibit o]0 |
MR, MYLANDER: Same géneral‘objection.

THE COURT: Same ruling.
; (Document referred td received in evidence as
|

Plaintiffs' Exhibit 35.)

. | Q Mrs. Frisby, who was Hezekiah Russell?
| A  Hezekiah Russell wés my father.
Q Was he buried in that lot in Laurel Cemetery?
. A He is buried in that lot.
Q How many of your relatives ére buried there?
| A My mother and my father are buried there.
Q I show you this paper. Will yoﬁ tell he what it
‘.’ is? I
A After my mother died in 1928,we had Mr. Subbot
of 2002 Frederick Avenue, to design a monument and this |

. monument was placed at Laurel Cemetery at the grave of my

mother, My father passed in 1936 -- ‘ |
MR, MYLANDER: I interpose a special objection.
THE COURT: Overruled. All sﬁbject to exception.

Q Was that monument placed on the grave in the
1

}
1
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cemetery?

A Yes. Our lot was right at the entrance, there
was no trouble in fimding it, tﬁe monument was placed on
the grave right at the entrance of the cemetery,

MRS, MITCHELL: I_wish to offer‘into evidence this|
piece of paper, a contract for thé erection of a monument '
under date of February 5, 1930, from C. M, Subbot, 2002
Fredériék Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland.

(Objected to.)

THE COURT: Same ruling. She has testified to it,
She wants to take 1t back with her, Objection overruled.
Same ruling.

'(Document referred to received in evidence as
Plaintiffs' Exhibit 36.)

Q Mrs. Frisﬁy, did you maintain and keep up your
1ot in the cemetery?
A We definitely did.

(Objected to; objection overruled.)

A : (Continuing) Every Decoration Day, it was a family
ritual and off and on during the:year we would go out and

see to it. That idea was carried on by my sister, Mrs. Keys |






and Mr. Hamlet. The whole family would go out there and
take care of the lot because we revered our parents. They
were outstanding citizens of Baltimore and reared a lovely

family, and we thought it was our duty.

Q When was the last time you were at the cemetery?
A May 1957.
Q It is your testimony you went every year and

frequently during the year?

A And during the year the family did.

Q When did you first learn of the proceedings in
Courﬁ regarding the sale of the cemetery?

A Through my husband, who saw it in the paper, I

learned it from my husband.

Q Was tﬁat after the sale of the cemetefy had been
made ? . I

A . That was along about 1958,

Q After the sale had been made?

A YE Sy

Q Do you subscribe to The Daily Record?

A We don't.

Q What papers in Baltimore City, daily papers, do

{

1






|
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;
t you read?
|.

A Morning and Evening Sun, the Evening News, and alll

copies of the Afro.

|

Q Mrs. Frisby, if you had been notified of this sale;
what steps would you have taken?
(Question objected to; objection sustained.)
Q I“belieVe you are the mother of Mr. Russell Frisby,
who is the Chief Domestic Relations Analyst in the Domestic

| Relations Department of the Sfate’s Attorney's Office?

i | A I am very proud to say that I am, and‘I am also |
proud to say that he holds his Job as a sacred duty, which
makes us all very happy. ‘ y

Q You are also the aunt of Magistrate-At-Large

|  George Russell, are you not?

I A I am; Brother George's son.

MR. MYLANDER: We move her testimony be stricken.

THE COURT: Same ruling.

(Testimony of the witness concluded.)

MRS. MITCHELL: There are three original lot

| purchasers in the audience of the Court who have been here all




a8

o}

31
ik

it

1%

e
i

ol

o nes

bl
pay]

e

7,

dusr

%

B

dou

corl

1o

¢

Y

Y

O

Yok
RaSS

B2

4

B

G:.

.i

o

e

€

Do
a7
i

:}\

=

b
'
L

5,

IBGT

(o iiB

A

e o

1
7
e

L
1SS,

v.‘

00 EET

-
.

¥4
J

s potadTTY
St R

iy

By

yFe e Gt

". )
E-2 41

=

10

B, |
P
e

L

T
§
44l
L



~ day, who wanted to téll Your Honor personally.-- they are

elderly people -- that they were original purchasers. One man

has lived at the same location for more than fifty years, he

“is living at the same place he was living at the time he

purchased his deed, and these purchasers would like to tell

. you personally about it, But I believe we can stipulate,

if counsel will agree to it, as to the faét that they are
original purchasers and they are still living and they have
their deeds with them.:

MR. MYLANDER: We object on the ground that the
testimony is irrelevant, but the matter of bringing their

testimony on the record, if the Court overrules the objection,

| 48 not material.

THE COURT:_ Very well, Then you have a running
obJjection and I am following the regular rule of overruling
your objection and permitting the testimony subject to

exception. So the matter of stipulation I think 1is very

" simple.

MRS, MITCHELL: Then I would like to read these
deeds orally into the record and stipulate that these are

original purchasers.
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|
Mrs, Gladys Gorman Banks was here yesterday and
| has been at each day of the trial, she had to go to work today,

o and if counsel for the defendants will agree to the intro-
| duction of this without her presence, she need not be here,.
MR, MYLANDER: Indeed we will, subject to the
same general exception,
THE COURT: Same ruling., Subject to exception,
MRS, MITCHELL: We have two deeds, One Lot No.
i959 from Laurei Cemetery Company to John E. Johhson and
Mary E. Johnson, their'heirs and assigns, two lots of ground
| "Nosghi«159 land (16T, eacﬁ 80 square feet, under date of January
- 30, 1909, Another deed, duplipate deed No. 1423, to John E,
and Mary E. Johnson; Nos. 159 and 167 in Section R of said
| cemetery, under date of December 7, 1899,

1 We would like to further state that Mr. Johnson is

81 years of age, that he resides 604 Brune Street, and has

lived there fifty years., °
| Next is Alberta Piel Creig, who lives 623 North

 Madeira Street. Deed No., 1975, under date of April 17, 1909

-= all of these deeds are under the seal of the cemetery.

The-déed_is in the name of Alberta Piel, which was her maiden i

e

| : ' \ : ' |
| p ; : " J ‘
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name, and it is to one Lot No. 133 in Section R. That was
her name by her first marriage. That was the name of her
|
first husband, Alberta Piel, when she bought this deed. |
)

Mrs. Piel lived at 243 South Madeira Street when she purchasei

the deed in 1909, She lives at 623 North Madeira Street now,

and since the time of the purchase of the deed, she has lived
on Madeira Street.

Now Wwe have the deed of Mrs. Gladys Gorman Banks,
an original purchaser also, Deed No. 3739 from the Laurel
Ceﬁetery Company to Gladys Gorman, one Lot No. 269 in Section
F, under date of July 6, 1926. Miss Gorman is now Mrs,

Gladys Gorman Banks. ©She lives 2752 Baker Street.

There is just one other I see. Mr., William E. |
Phillips, who was here a few days of the trial but he is not |
here today.' He is an original purchaser. |

MR. MYLANDER: We are not objecting to that exhibit
as to our general objection.

MRS, MITCHELL: Then I would like to read into
the record by stipulation the deed of William E., Phillips,

which is from the Laurel Cemetery. Company, No. 2018, under‘

date of December 31, 1909, one Lot No. 109 in Area R.
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Mr. Phillips at that time lived at 1201 West Lanvale Street
and now. resides at 1009 Providence Street.

MR, MYLANDER: Excuse me, Mr. Phillips in 1909
lived at 1201 West Lanvale Street?

MRS. MITCHELL: Well, we stipulate that.

MR, MYLANDER: That is wrong because I was born
at 1211 Lanvale Street on June 3, 1910, and there were no
colored people living in that block at that time.

MRS, MITCHELL: Then we will stipulate his present
address. He is an original purchaser and is still living
and has had a number of burials in the lot; his mother, his
wife and his son. He could not be present today.

THE COURT: Very well,

(Documents referred to received in evidence as
“Plaintiffs' Exhibit 37-A, B,”C,nand D.)
‘Thereupon--- |
ROBERT WATTS, ;
a witnéss of'lawful age, produced on behalf of the plaintiffs,
having been duly sworn according to law, wés examined and

testified as follows:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mrs. Mitchell:

Q Mr,. Watts, you are a member of the Bar and you
were also formerly a Traffic Court Magisﬁrate?

A Yes,

Q And you have been practicing law in the City éf
Baltlimore since when?

A 1949,

Q There has been testimony here, previous testimony
by Mrs. Anita Scott and by Mrs. Brooks, president and treasurér
respectively of the Laurel_Cemeternyot Owners Association,
that you represented them. Will you tell us what, if any-
thing, you did with respect to their efforts in the Laurel
Cemeteryﬁat that:time?

MR, MYLANDER: I object.
THE COURT: Same ruling, Overruled. Subgect to
exception.

A I think my first contact was sometime in the
early part of 1949. When I first went there they had
several meetings. I think the first meeting I attended was |

the meeting in Chuck Webb Center. At that time there was '
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a condemnation proceeding that the City was planning to make

to put a recreation area, condemn the property and put a

track there, some kind of recreation area. Thefe were about
EOO'or 300 people there at the first meeting, and there was 1
a two-fold aim. A lot of them were there to see what would

happen if the City condemned the property and a lot of others

came there in the interest of cleaning up the property.

I looked up the statutory law, there was little
: :

law I could find, and I advised them on different questions. [

I think, if I recall, I checked with the City officials and |

it was somewhere in the planning stage, but there was nothing

definite. I also made contact through my connections with !

the City and with the president of the Improvement Association

went to.the cemetery. If I recall, we met in a doctor's

office out on Belair Road with the president and several

- officers and myself, and our interests were the same as they |

were against the condemnation proceeding and their acquiring
the area, They were stressing that we could go on cleaning I
up the cemetery and they would cooperate with us. While theré

I looked around at the condition of the cemetery. Just prior

to that I had made a perfunctory contact with Mr. Kaufman.







e UL e

I say that because when I came into the matter several péople
had met with him, and if I recall, Mr. Daniel Murray, who
had been the attorney in some connection, had also been.to
him. So I just made -- I am not sure about this ;— whether |
I went to his office or talked to him on the phone. My
recollection is that it was a phone conversation. I asked
Mr, Kaufman what we could expect of him in:the interest of

cleaning up the cemetery, I don't remember the conversation,

but generally he sald that because of financlal reasons he
was not in gcposifionsto invest any money.in the cemetery l
aﬁd;he could give us no financial assistance,.

L e et e Re e b N b it R CinE, SToRE, |
we had started a fund, fund-raising campaigh. I met with the
members of the group at different times and we finally got
a little money together and the question came ﬁp about cleaning
up the cemetery, and I rémember some tpee company wanted a
contract, they wanted to make an independent contract, and
also we héd very little funds available. We drew up an agree- .
ment in which we agreed to pay for cleaning up the cemetery. |

Other than that, I cannot recall anything else.

Q Is this the contract you refer to? l
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: 2, 1950, between the Laurel Cemetery Protective and Improve-

A ‘- Yes, I drew thai.
MR, MYDANDER: This is a contract for the doing
of work in the cemetery?
THE WITNESS: This is a contract for doing work
in the cemetery, yes.
THE COURT: It is certainly not necessary to
crowd the record with that. He has already testified about
it. If you insist on 1t, I will admit it subject to exception.
Did you get paid for all those services you rendered? |
THE WITNESS: About $50. I probably met with the i
group about twenty-five times. I do that often.

MRS, MITCHELL: I would like to offer this in

{
i

evidence becadse'it contains the name of Mrs. IsabelkaPowell,‘
the deceased president. Reference has been made to her by

Mrs. Jackson.

THE COURT: Very well, I will admit it subject

to exception,

MRS, MITCHELL: Thislis contract dated February

ment Association and Brodie Powell and John Powell for

cleaning up operations in Laurel Cemetery. It is signéd by







S

- and John Powell,

Mrs. Isabelle Powell, President of the Laurel Cemetery
Protective and Improvement Association, and Mildred, Kate
and Robert B, Watts and John Johnson, who just introduced

his original deed, and also the contract with Brodie Powell

(Document referred to received in evidence as

Plaintiffs' Exhibit 38.)

Q Did any question ever come up abput duplicate
deeds for lot owners who had lots there? | '
A That was one of our big problems, a lot of people |
wanted to know how they could get deeds. If E'vecall,. I
think there was a man who was the caretaker, I think Mr.
Kaufman had said he had some kind of records of them. My
memoxry is hazy on that poinﬁ, but it seems to me there was
a caretaker who boasted to me he knew where every cemetery
lot was. I think, if I am correct, ﬁhere was some legal
objection to issuing duplicate deeds. I‘don’t recall the
details, I know my efforts in that direction were fruitless.
Q Did Mr.kKaufman ever disclose to you that he had
any records of lot oﬁners at that time?

A Through this man he did, yes. Also the records







I~the caretaker had.

Q To yodr knowledge, were any dupliéate deeds evef
issued to lot owners?
A Not as.I pecall.

MRS, MITCHELL: No further questiohs.

THE ﬁiTNESS: I remember it was a very complicated
legal problem., A lot of the people had had them and we could
not find them, and it was a very complicated situation, That
was when I got the $50, that is what I was originally
employed to find.

Then after the City's efforts to condemn the
property began to fade out and it looked as if they were not
going ahead with it, we had a big meeting out on the Belair
Road, I think all the community were there, apd I think that
conicerted effort made the City change its mind. Then we
made efforts to clean it up; but a 16t of the people. had
moved away.

Q Are you saying then that the residents of the
immediate area of the Laurel Cemetery preferred having the
cemetery there to a housing project?

A No questiondout it. Bub, of course, they wanted
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it cleaned up, they got the people to put up money and they

would help clean it up. But they were against having a

recreation area, They were told I believe that it would be

good for ‘their kids and all, but they were against it. The&

were with us against the City. I remember that very definite]
| 1 MR, MYLANDER: I move that his entire testimony
be stricken. |
THE COURT: Overruled.
(Testimony of the witnesshconcluded.)
Thereupon-- -
REVEREND BAXTER MATTHEWS,
a witness called by counsel for,thelplaintiffs, having been

duly sworn according to law, was examined and testified as

,v follows:

THE BAILIFF: Give us youf'name, your officiall
position and your address,

THE WITNESS: Reverend Baxter Matthews, Pasﬁor
of the Union Baptist Church, 1219 Druid Hill Avenue. I have

been there since 1940, March.

LY »







|
‘u

' DIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mrs., Mitchell:

Q Reverend Matthews, in your ministerial capacity

have you had occasion to visit Laurel Cemetery and if so, fori

what purpose?

A For the purpose of holdingma service. Prior to
that there was someone to take care of the cemetery I may
mentioﬁ. But we would go there annuaily for a service, and
in order to do that the cemetery was in good condition, I
‘mean the particular grave éf Doctor Harvey Johnson.

Q You say this particular grave of Doctor Harve&
Johnson, and who was he?

A He was the former minister of the‘Union Baptist

Church. He was there for fifty years.

Q Was there a monument on his grave?

A Yes, Mount and Monument,

Q  With the date of his death inscribed thereon?

A Yes.

Q Did your church maintain and keep up that burial

lot in Laurel Cemetery?

A We did.

|
|
l,
|







Q There has been previous testimony by Mr, Dever
Smith,

A That's right.

Q Do you know him, and if so, in what capacity?

A Chairman of our Deacon Board.

Q He has testified he.was paid by your church to

maintain that burial lot and he did it until the bulldozers
came ?

A Thatts right.

Q Reverend Matthews, further, as Pastor of the Church,

which has an interest in the Laurel Cemetery through the
grave of Doctor Harvey Johnson, did you participate in any
way in the activities of the Laurel Cemetery Protective and
Improvement Association?

A I did, I attended some meetings.

Q It has been testified that you on one occasion
accompanied a committee to the office of Mr. Kaufman?

A That's correct.

Q If you recall, do you know what happened as a
result of that meeting as to the cleaning up of the Laurel

Cemetery? Was there any. cooperation from Mr. Kaufman?
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el A i ey

A I don't recall any cooperation from Mr. Kaufman.
Q Do you recall what, if anything, was done by any

of the owners of Laurel Cemetery to assist the Lot owners?

A Do I recall anything that they d4id?
Q Yes.
A No," I.donitk.

MRS, MITCHELL: No further questions.

MR, MYLANDER: No questions. I move that the entire

testimony of this witness be stricken out, If the Court
please, I suggest some rule of operation be estavlished or
we will be keeping this thing up for weeks.

MRS, MITCHELL: Those are all the witnesses,
Your Honor, who have an interest in the cemetery. I might
say though that, as you can see, when Mr. Hamlet testified,
there are a number of the 1of owners who maintained their
graves and some paid for fThe maintenance of their graves

and others cleaned them up themselves regularly.

THE COURT: I am not prepared to hear argument now.

MRS, MITCHELL: No. This is my point. One of

the allegations in the Bill of Complaint is that the lot

owners had abandoned their graves and that they had not
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maintained them; so that it is material £9:show the interest
and efforts of a lot of lot owners in the maintenance and
upkeep of theilr graves. Befofe we are finished, at this time#
if Mr. Mylander is objecting to the stringing out of the
testimony, we will be glad to have a stipulation.

THE COURT: He isn't objecting exa@tly oy

MRS. MITCHELL: ~For the rights of the people who
maintained their gfaves. | ,

MR, MYiANDER: I will coﬁcede it is material to
the issues in this case.

THEICOURT: T o e £ Y a¢ L | N

MRS, MITCHELL: I just wish to call the attention
of the Court at tﬁis point to the fact that there are a

number of lot owners whose deeds are being admitted into

evidence by stipulation and who.have maintained their graves ;—
MR. ATWATER: We objectlto this and suggest that |
is a maﬁter‘of afgument. | |
THE COURT: All right, call your next witﬁess;
(Testimony of the witness concluded.) i

THE COURT: Suppose we take a shbrﬁsrecess.




AT e N -
e e s e
h T o S kel

ik g
Tk B e 1 i
R N 1

et T




715

e e

Thereupon---

a witness called by counsel for plaintiffs, having been duly

 sworn according to law, was examined and testified as follows:

office address?

Solicitor,

House.

Q
training ?
A

Q

o8

> O

‘I did not graduate, I finished there in 1925.

(After a short recess,)

LLOYD G. McALLISTER,

THE BAILIFF: Your name,
THE WITNESS: Lloyd G. McAllister,

THE BAILIFF: Your official position and your

THE WITNESS: Chief Assistant and Assistant City

Real Estate Division, and the address is 507 Court
DIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mr. Hughes:

Mr.'McAllister, where did you receive your legal

University of Maryland.

And when did you graduate?

When did you become a member of the Bar?

Member of the Bar I think it was in 1927.
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'Q And you practiced priVately for a thle?

A No,.I went to Washington College at Chestertown
prior to that, after I finished I took a pre-law course.
After finishing in Washington College I came to Baltimore

and worked for the Maryland Title Guaranty Company.

Q For how many years did you work for Maryland Title

Guaranty Company?

A I worked for the Ma?yland Title until Noﬁember of
1943, |

Q What were your duties there?

A I was title attorney, examined titles to real

estate, and drew legal papers having to do with real estate.

Q And when did you affiliate with the City Soliciltor]
offipe? | .

A November of 1943, under Mr. Simon Sobelbff.

Q Then all of your legal work, or should I say the

majority of it, has been dealing with real property?

A That's correct.

Q Then I can say, can I not, that you are a title
expert, considered so? |

A wx ddﬁ't know whether I am or not, sir.







Tl

MR. MYLANDER: Mr. Sobeloff thought so.
MR, HUGHES: And evidently the rest of the Cit
Solicitors.
Q When were you associated with the Real Estate
Division_of the City Solicitor's Office?
A Will you repeat that?
(Question read by thé Reporter.)
A I came into the office in Novembér of 1943 and
took charge of it.
Q And since 1943 to the present time yoﬁ are wha
is termed head of that division, is that correct?
A ‘, That's correct, yes.
Q And you supervise all titles énd condemnation
proceedings on behalfl of the City®
A Well, my division handles all realvestaﬁe matt

on behalf of the City and has charge of the condemnation

cases,
Q How long have you known Mr. Kaufman?
A Well, Mr. Kaufman is 1n the real estate busine

I probably met Mr. Kaufman when I was with the Maryland Title

I don't have any idea of the time. I have known him for

J

t
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quite a while,

Q ﬁhén, to, yourfirste knowledge, or”when did you
first obtain knowledge that he was associated with the,Laurel,
Cemetery? < | .

a4} Well, my first kﬂowledge, I don't know the exact
date, but mattérs came to the law department about complaints;'
and so forth, aboutlthe LaurelICemetery that required an
investigation as to the stgtus of the Laurel Ceﬁetery and the

ownership, and that I believe is when I found_that out.

Q Did you know Mr, Ziemer? _ |

A Yes, I did.

Q And you knew he was the owner of the New Laurel
Cemetery ? I 5

'A I did not know that he was the owner but I learned
+hat when I was with the Maryland Title. There would be
discussions or conversations at different times about his f
ownérsﬁip of 1t and éhe bad condition and difficulty he was |
having with it at that time,

Q Did you have occasion to search title of the
Laurel Cehetéry when you were with the Maryland Title?

A No', 1. did nets not to my knowledge.







Q When for the first time did you search the title
to the Laurel Cemetery?

A The first time would have been when the McKamer
Realty Company or the three owners of it became interested
in it, to check the records at that time.

Q Then you did not search the title when any of:
these complaints came to your attention?

A I did not personally. I may have -- I recall
we had, I had calls from the Police Department, Health
Department, and various City Departments on the status of
the cemetery. I recall that a check mas made and it was
determined that the corporation was in bankruptcy, and I.
have about eight attorneys in my division. One of them I
am sure made a check in the Federal Court or had information
that the corporation was in bankruptcy.

Q Prior to the corporation going into bankruptcey,
did the plaim of the United States Government come to your

attention?

[ A I don't recall that it did. I don't recall that
it did.

1 Q Well, when did Mr. Mercaldo and NMr. Kaufman







ences then concerning the Laurel Cemetery?

 Laurel Cemetery?

conceive the idea of forming -- or buying the Laurel Cemetery 9

|

A When did we conceive of the idea of buying the

Q Yest,

A Mr. Mercaldo has testified --

Q Just a minute now.

A I can't tell you the exact date. I am trying to

refresh my memory.

Q. Well, approximately.

A Mr. Mercaldo talked to me about it, I believe he
called me or someone in my office about tﬁe ownership of the
cemetery and it was sometime after that, maybe in 1956, I
don't recall exactly.

Q And yoﬁ; Mr. Mercaldo and Mr. Kaufman had confer-

l

I
A Yes, we did.

|
Q And it had come to your attention that proceedings'

in voluntary bankruptcy were pending in the Federal Court
at that time, is that true? '

A Yes, that's correct. The proceedings had been |

filed, they were lying dormant. No trustee had been appointe&.
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the Referee, and Mr. Kaiser whom I know very well, said, |
"I want to get rid of this thing, we can;t do anything with
it." I will reiterate what Mr. Mercaldo said. He said,

"I will give 1t away" -~

Q Who said that?

A May I finish?

Q Yesl:tede,

A He said this, if I recall correctly, thatlhe wouldl

be wi;ling to give it away or get rid of 1t provided there
was enough offered to pay the Court costs and a commission
for the trustee,

Q In your examination or your questioning you
ascertained thaé Mr. Kaufman was the only creditor of the
corporation, did you not?

A I don't recall. I did not check the proéeedings
very carefully, I made a few scratch notes on yellow paper.
I can't say definitely whether he was or was not, |

Q When you started to discuss this among you three,
the three of you, did you go to visit the Laurel Cemetery?

A Yes, I have visited the Laurel Cemetery several
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times.

> O

Q

Would you recall the {irst time?
No, I don't recall the first time.
Was it before or after bankruptcy proceedings?

It was after bankruptey.

Would you have any idea about how long 1t may have

been before you incorporated, that is incorporated McKamer?

A
Q
A . A
Q
corporated:

A

Q

A

How long after my visit to the cemetery?
How long before your incorporation?

I don't understand the question,

How long before thé McKamer Corporation was in-

did you make visifs to the Laurel Cemetery?

I don't know what date McKamer was incorporated.
THE COURT: I think it was November 1956,

How long before that?

AESs

I don't know exactly, but I know I visited there,

naturally I visited there.

Q

You were fully aware of the conditions of the

cemetery then, were you not?

A

I had a pretty good view of it. Yes.
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Q Did you go into it?

A Yes, I tried to go into it but 1t was very tough |
to get in there,

Q Is that the time you allude or what has beep
alluded to that it was so overgrown tﬁat trousérs were torn?

A No, I was out there prior to that., That was in

the fall I believe, it was very cold because I remember

' damaging my clothes, That was in the fall. I don't know

whatwtimé in éhé fall of 1956, and I was out there previous
to that,

Q When you say you damaged your clothes, was it
in walking over the cemetery lots or was it trying to walk
around the.roads? |

A No, sir, it was walking over the lots and over
the roads élso. _The roads in fact were the.best part 6f the |
cemetery, if I recall correctly, because it was some kind

of crushed stone or cinders.

Q Would you say they were passable?
A The roads?
Q Yes,

A That was the only way I could get in there. I
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recall going from Belair Road along two or three roads into
the various alleys that surround the cemetery.

Q Maybe I better put it this way, Mr. McAllister:
Could a funeral, with the usual cars, get to the Laurel
Cemetery for a burial?

o Get to the cemetery?
MR, MYLANDER: Your Honor, I have my general
objection and I objéct speclally to this.

A I can't tell that, Your Honor, I don't know,.

THE COQURT: He sa&s he does not know;

Q When did Mr. Mercaldo come into your division of
the City Solicitor's office?

A I checked on our assigrment book and it shows the
first assignment Mr. Mercaldo got was in October of 1955,
so I take it 1t was around that time, first part of October
1955.

Q ‘Did you know him before that time?

A No, sir, I didn't know him at all. First time
I ever met Mr., Mercaldo.
| Q. Up to October of 1955, you and he had never

discussed the Laurel Cemetery?
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A No, sir. I did not know Mf. Mercaldo. Somebody
pointed him out to me on a boat trip that the City employees_
had. ‘iinever met him untilihe came lnto the office,

Q But after the day you have Just mentioned in 1955,

.he.was under your direct supervision and control, wasn't he?
A I wouldn't say he was under my direct supervision

| and control. The work that was assigned to him was under
| mny controi.

Q And he was responsible to you?

A In the first instance, and thereafter to the

Deputy and to the City Solicitor. All actions of mine are
confirmed or approved by the Deputy or the City Solicitor,
I don't have complete autonomy.

Q Did you form the partnership which has been
alluded to here?

A I would like to clear that up. The partnership

isn't a formal partnership. When a bank account was opened

to cover --
Q Excuse me, Will you fix that date or can you?
A I think it was --

MR, MYLANDER: You may refer to your records, if







Il

you have them available.

I A Yes. If I recall correctly, it was in September
of 1958.
Q. Well, then, it was after the formation of the

corporation, 1s that correct? diad |
A Yes,AtQat*s true. . _ l
Q It wasn't for the purpose of putting up the
expenses for the incorporation?
A Well, we would do this. Whenever there was any
needfor funds Mr. Kaufman.and Mr., Mercaldo and I would each
~contribute equally and two of us would turn our .checks over
to one and he in turn would send his check.
Q The three of you were the owners of the McKamer
Corporation and you were the only ones having an interest in

it, were you not?

A That's right.
@ Then why was it ngcessary,to form a partnership?
A, We didn*t,fprm.a partnership. When .we went to .

|
Equitable Trust Company.suggested we set it up with the threeI

the bank, if I recall correctly, the head teller at the

names and enter The three names_of our suggested partnership.




|
|

|- 88

} ] £ B e s gy R e
s e e == o

|

axoado adluw bluoy Fasal I8 sy Yo owd Fardd oz Faucoss Uned
qaﬁom sdd mnfldmeass To yISINolYITIDb scid Yo L[Is Jvoddiw 3t ao
.soaslnevaos ‘o «sdism s esw JI  .moidosanstd Hoss wot

Y0 ems odd wobfn snob nesad evsd Jsdd I'abluod [+
?z&sjgmbsé'bmﬁ ﬁmsbiasqq eds'md‘moidsﬁbd&osltemonM sl

af eldd .sezsslq Jwwod edd 1T ANCMAIEIM AM 00
doetdo I'bﬁs‘tmdﬁdsﬁlnéb T 503 asﬁsbi&iﬂgia ort zsd FosnugTs

B 3

VT e

3

"

oY tﬁeddla <) mad&s? #*ns§ T .[fsW :20HOUH AM

qowans Jasd sodd deviyg esd od nfdy I :TAUOD HHT
boodexebay I gA .mid omimsXe OF auaidnoo 8o woy dud 1185 od
gslfled bsed odd Yo doldsbrommosset sdd o erob asw Ii (Fi
o009 ineviaoo 1o asaoguug <10t ynsqmold JauyT sldsdiupﬁ o6d 1o
dorFons %o st'éﬁé‘séﬂsoiiidgia IsoT yis ssa od Jey sved I
oISy sﬂé'io ST Bad 6 W okes Hiks ofld o3 dosqast difw
.qides

| quoY .Teddle i brusdewebny I'aso I :SHHDUH L AM
.eesndiw odd malves ms I ydw a'dedd . ronoH

TE miﬁiqxe’bdAbsizj'I‘tijew s DOENTTW FHT

aidait s zuied zs 3t of dosido eW ANCMAIVM .AM

Juid gobMes ms I vedw 2'3sdT . eomoH

_— T = B, AT ey T R S TR TN T T o Lee a0 o o1 0 v gt e o el

R i il 1R

gz
DI PN St

g, oin i

A




expedition,
MR, HUGHES: 'We are calling'this”gentleman as an
adverse witness, Mr. Mylander.
THE WITNESS: I have tried my best to explain it
to you and have tried,to in the past,
Q Now, Mr. McAllister, at the formation of the
McAllistef Corporation, Miss Klipper was listed as one of

the incorporators, is fthat right?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q Did she draw the papers or type them?

A What papers?

Q The articles of incorporation to be filed.

A Of the McKamer?

Q Yes, sir,

A Mr. Mercaldo stated yesterday that he dicated them

to Miss Klipper and she wrote them, I don't personally know.

I personally don't know.

Q Did she ever attend any of the meetings of the
¢orporation?
A May I say this? 1In a corporation at its 1"0rma‘cion,I

it is a natural thing to take in employees and secretaries,







employees in the office. You don't have forﬁal meetings --
Q Mr. McAllister, I asked you one question. I asked

you dild she attend any meetings?

A Could I answer it in this manner truthfully?
Q You were sworn to tell the truth,
A You are in an office. We are situated on the fifth

floor‘with about ten offices‘which are contiguous to each
other. There is contact and communication one to the other.
We méy have gone to Miss Klipper and told her we are electing
so and so president. Mr.‘Mercaldo would be in my office.
There was no formal meeting of sitting down at a table --

| Q I asked you did she ever‘attend any meetings of
the McKamer Corporation?

A I would say she did not attend nor did I attend
any formal meeting.

Q You brought into this Court under subpoena what
purports to be minutes or records of the McKamer Corpération,
is that right?

A That's correct, yes, sir.

Q Who wrote up those minutes?

A Mr. Mercaldo had charge of the minutes. I don't

- B






~ know who wrote them or typed them.

Q You were here yesterday, I beliéve, wheh Mr.
Mercaldo said that Miss Klipper wrote them?

A Yes.

Q Were you in here when Miss Klipper said she never
wrote them? |

A I didn't hear Miss Klipper say she didn't write
them,

MR. MYLANDER: I object, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The word "wrote" or "written" is some-

what conflusing.
MR. HUGHES: Or typed.
THE COURT: As I understand it, Mr. Mercaldo would |

dictate to Miss Xlipper the notes and she would type them,

' and that was about the extent of her interest in the corpora-

=2

typed them. I think he said he dictated them to his secretary

tion.

MR, HUGHESE I think she said that the original
papers, Your Honor -- she was particularly asked about these
minutes.

MR, ATWATER: I don't think he said as to who
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MR. MYLANDER: I object to the line of questioning

anyway. How can it be material to the issues in this case,

whether he dictated them to Miss Klipper or somebody else,

when it is conceded that Miss Klipper was a straw incorporato

and had no interest.

THE COURT: I don't see Miss Klipper in this case

at all.
MR. HUGHES: Very well, sir.
Q How about Mr. Martin, did you vote to make him

an officer of the corporation in place of Mr. Mercaldo?

A es, T dide
Q When was that?
A The minutes will speak for themselves. I don't

know the date.

Q Was it approximately the 25th of July 19589
A If the records show that,

Q How long was he president? That was the Belair
Road Enterprises, wasn't it? |
A That's correct.
‘How long was he president ?

Qh" Yes.

I

H—
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i
It

A , Whatever the records show. I don't know,.
Q What was the purpose of electing him president?
A Well, the purpose -- there were exceptions filed

| to the sale and we wanted independent people or Mr. Martin

"to eelect an outside attorney to prosecute the exceptions.

Q And Mr. Martin is Mr. Mercaldo's brother-in-law?
A I understand so; yes, sir.

Q Who, by the way, was Mr. Dantoni?

A He is a lawyer.

Q He was a lawyer for what particular intefest?

A He was a layer, I believe, for one of the parties.

i don't recall frankly.

Q Did you engage his services, or pay for them?
A No, sir.
Q Di1d either of the corporations, while you were

affiliated, do that?
A Notltq my knéwledge.
Q Did your corporation pay a fee to you and Mr,
| Mercaldo of $500°?
A No, sir. That was waived in the.report made by

the trustee, I have not received one penny from elther
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corporation.
Q It was reported, howe#er;‘that you received a
fee of $500° |
A Nos gsdwe. 3T was nebit8g ydu will look at the
proéeedings you will find that the final report of the.trustee

says that Mr. Mercaldo and I waived our attorneys' fee,

Q . You and Mr. Mercaldo represented the trustee?
A That's correct. '
Q And you were counsel at the proceedings before

the Master, is that right?

A Yes, that's correct. : |

Q And you examined Mr. Mercaldo, you put him on |
the stand?

A I examined, I believe, almost all of the tnr:‘L’cmesses,i

including Mr. Mercaldo. '

Q ' Is it'a fact that you, Mr. Mercaldo,'aﬁd Mr.
Kauf&an own all Qf the interest in the McKamer Corporation?
MR, MYLANDER: T tbink that is very clear, I
object to'it as repetition.
THE COURT: I am sorry to say I have a iuncheon

engagement I must keep. I tried to postpone it and I find
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the noon recess, resumed for

it to be embarrassing not to go. So we will have to take

~ a luncheon recess until half past one.

(Recess from 12:20 p. m, to 1:30 p. m. ) |

(After recess.) (1:45 p.m.ﬂ‘

Thereupon---
LLOYD G. McALLISTER,

whose examlnation was suspended for the purpose of taking

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Continued)

By Mr. Hughes:

Q Mr. McAlliSter, it is true that the McKamer Realty
offered and paid $100 for the Laurel Cemetery, is that right?|

| A To the trustee in‘bankruptcy.

Q Did you have anything to do with' the introduction
in the Legislature of the Bill which has been referred to
here, changing condemnation proceedings wieh reference to
a cemetery? ' | ’

A Nothing whatsoever,

Q You had nothing to do with the drafting of the Bil.?

A No, sir.
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Q
Bill?

A

of that Bill.

Q

Did you request Mr. Bacharach to introduce that

No, sir, I talked to no one about the introduction

Did you ever appear before any committee of the

Legislature?

A

Q

T did not.

In fact, T didn't know when it was introduced,

Did you ask any of the members of the City delega—'

tion to support that Bill?

A

No, sir, I did not. I talked to no one about that |

Bill other than Mr. Mercaldo, and I discussed it I think once

or twice,

Q

How many members or employees, I will say, of the

City Solicitor participated in the sale or purchase of the

Laurel Cemetery?

A

Q

in “Chel C&#by Soligitor!s,qffiiee, 154t 'he?

A
Q

Bl

I don't know exactly what you meaﬁ by that, sir;

Well, it is true that Mr. Bacharach 1s employed

e i sinetraer
He is not?

He is noét, no, sir.
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f_ also from the Federal Governmeht, I know that.

Q He was at the time this Bill was introducedf

A What was the date the Bill was introdﬁced? I
believe he was, Yes,

Q@ . And Miss Klipper was sécretary to Mr. Mercaldo?

T Miss Klipper was a law stenographér'in the office
and handled Mr, Mercaldo's work as well as others' work,

" Q Then who incorporated Belair Enterprises, ﬁere

they members of the City Solicitor's office?

0 Belair En@erprises? I believe Mr. Levy, Mr.

Kaufman and Mr. Rubins, they were members of the office.

Q After the sale and purchase of the Laurel Cemetery

by the McKamer Realty Company, did the McKamer Realty Company

pay to the Federal Government, on or about October 16, 1957,

$h259

A The question is that about the time McKamer
purchased the property from the trustee in bankruptcy,
McKamer also purchased from the Govermment certain interests
or rights in a cemetery? I don't know the exact dates, but

the McKamer purchased.from The Referee in Bankruptcy and

Q I asked you did the McKamer Realty Company pay-

|
|
|
l
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e

 the Federal Government $4259

A It did. That is the Army Corps or whatever

~division of the Government'was handling it.

|
‘ , |
Q Was this for lots separate and distinect from the 1
lots referred to provision for which the Federal Government

was reimbursed?

l
A I don't know exactly what you mean by that question.

|

Q Well, you were in the City Solicitor'!'s office,

didn't you conduct the negotiations with the Govermment for

|
|
A For the Belair Road? Yes, L did. The Belair Road |

the settlement‘of a claim which was pending?

was condemned and widened in 1911. [
Q That's right. | :
A The Federal Government had early rights or |
certificates to certain lots that were numbers of the lots
taken., Some cases maybe I and the Government were not a part%
to those proceedings. The condemnation was through the 1
Department of Assessmehts, not in a law court.
Q Well, the Government was paid $10,000, wasn't it,

for the purchase of those lots?

A No, sir. The Laurel Cemetery Company I believe a






e

was paid $10,000.

Q I mean by the Federal Govermment, is that right,
or by the Laurel Cemetery, which?

A The City condemned the land for Belair Road, the
City was ob;igated to pay the persons that had an interest
in thé land taken. Laurel Cemetery Corporationwas the owner
~in fee subject to burial rights. It was a long strip of
- land taken from the Laurel Cemetéry Company, including the
house that used to exist there at the entrance. My recollec-
tion is that the City'péid for the Laurel Cemetery Corporation

shortly after 1911, I don't know exactly. The authority

to condemn was in 1911, The Federal Government records
show did not receive anything at that time for those burial

rights in the lots.

Q Well, did the Laurel Cemetery receive $10,000
fer it 7
A The books will show that $10,000 was awarded,

If they received it, I don't know.
THE COURT: When was that, back in 19117
THE WITNESS: Your Honor, the authority for the

‘condemnation was in 1911. The actual, that is, the Ordinance
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passed, but I do not reboliect the déte that the City started
. to buy or take the land. It was subsequent to that;‘

Q (By Mr. Hughes) The City acquired fee simple
title yéu say, is that right, from the old Laurel Cemetery?

A ‘f Sgbject to burial rights, yes.

Q' “ Was there in any manner or in any way in which

the citizens who had a fee in those lots, property owners or

lot owners, did it differ in any way from phe deed to the
Government for the burial of Civil War soldiers? |
MR. MYLANDER: I don't understand the question,
A I don't understand you.
Q In other words, did you distinguish a fee simple
by which the City acquired title and under which you settled
with the Federal Government for damages, do you distinguish

between their claims: for damages and the claims of other lot

owners?
MR, MYLANDER: If the Court please, that question

is so confused that I object to it.

i
THE COURT: I think he is attempting to get from l
him a conclusion of law, which I think is at issue in this I

|

case, or at least, it is collateral in any event., I will







Sustain the objection. I think the deeds are in evidence
énd the certificates are in evidence, and I think that will
be a matter for counsel to argue.

Q When you ultimately purchased the Laurel Cemetery,
that is, when you and your assoclates ultimately purchased
it, did you recognize any distinction between a fee simple }
title of the lot holders or the burial rights? |

MR, MYLANDER: I object. I cannot see where it
matters what they would recognize or what they thought to
be the case.

THE COURT: Can you answer that?

A As a matter of fact, there wasn't awhole lot of
consideration given to what type of title they had, if I
recéllect.

Q On April 5, 1950, while you were holding office
as Assistant City Solicitor, d4id you give as your opinion
to Richard L. Steiner, Director of the Baltimore Redevelop-
ment Commission, did you give your opinion that the property
rights were held by the cemetery owners in fee simple?

A You are reading from a letter. I have not seen

the letter.
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Q This letter is in evidence,
PS A But T have not seen it. I think it is only
proper I should be given an opportunity to look at it.

(Letter handed witness,)

A That is my letter, yes.
Q And did you dictate that letter?
. A It has my initials on A e T
Q Did you do that in your official capacity, as head

of the Property Division of the City Solicitor's Office?
A I did it in my official capacity. I have not
seen this letter. I would like to read it.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

A Your Honor, this makes reference to a letter from
. Mr. Steiner and all that concerned the cemetery, Mr. Steiner
Y/ in his letter poses certain questions and this letter here

is supposed to be in answer to it., In all fairness, I haven't

seen these papers, this is 1950, but I haven't seen them

. since then. I don't know what the inquiry about the letter
is. This is my letter, I will admit that now.
Q And that is your opinion, at least that was your
opinion --
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A Can I say this? My opinion with Mr. Biddison,

who was City Solicitor then -- an opinion 1is never written in

that office by an assistant without first submitting it in
the rough or some preliminary draft to the City Solicitor.
: All opinions have to be . signed or approved by the City
It Solicitor.
Q They are only submitted to the City Solicitor
for approval?
A It isn't my opinion entirely, it is Mr. Biddison's
|
and my opinion. I may have dictated a rough draft, submitted
it to Mr. Biddison for approval and discussed it with him,
and that was the official draft determined upon,.
Q Did you or not state "That the interest of the
so-called cemetery owners in and to the property is fee
simple subject to burial rights?

B Just a minute. That is a question for Mr, Steiner

MR. MYLANDER: If Your Honor please, I believe

. that is our contention, that it is fee simple.
THE COURT: The letter speaks for itself and I

can understand Mr. McAllister not having seen the letter or |

#80 | the accompanying inquiry'letter for ten years, I don't know
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that i1t would help the Court very much for him to express
.any opinion now, But it does speak for itself aﬁd LEsdls I
for whatever it may be worth,

MR. HUGHES: This has been introduced and Your
Honor has read this letter.

THE COURT: I read it in the past few days.

MR. HUGHES: Then it can come up for argument.

THE COURT: Very well.
Q (By Mr. Hughes) For whatever reason the bodies
| were removed from the Laurel Cemetery on behalf of the Govern-
ment, you did concede, then, did you not, that the Govern-
ment had a claim for damages for those lots?

A For the lots the City took along Belair Road.

This had been pending, the claim of the Government, for a

" number of years.

et Mr, McAllister, did you not recommend settlement '

. of that claim?
A On the recommendation of Mr. Biddison.

- THE COURT: The City did actually pay I think
$1250.

THE WITNESS: = $1250,







Q That had nothing to do with the lots purchased

by the McKamer Realty Company ?

A Nothing whatsoever, no, sir. I wanted To say that
the settlement with the Government as to the land along Belair
Roéd,,when it was widened, was done at the instance of Mr.

| Piddison. The case had been pending for a number of years
and the Govefnment, Army Officials, would periodically !
contact the City Solicitor or somebody for the City. J
Mr, Biddison sald to me, let's get rid of it, if you can |
settle it for half, well and good. 1
Q But that had nothing to do with the land that the
| McKamer Corporation bought?

A No, sir, absolutely nothing. It was just as far |
apart as from here to Brazil,

Q Now, Mr. McAllister, who are the present owners
of this Belair Cemetery?

MR, MYLANDER: If the Court please --

THE COURT: You mean Belair Enterprises.

MR. HUGHES: Belair Enterprises. Who are the l
stockholders?

A of the Belair Road Enterprises? ,







Qv Sl

A Mr. Kaufman, Mr. Mercaldo and Lloyd McAllister.
THE COURT: I think it was 37-1/2, 37-1/2 and 25.
THE WITNESS: That's correct.

Q Have you ever, on behalf of either Belair Road
Enterpriees or the McKamer Corporation, discussed the sale
of the cemetery?

MR, MYLANDER: I object.
Q With any development company?
- MR. MYLANDER: I object.
THE COURT: Let him answer. Overruled, but subject

|

to exception,

A Discussed the sale of this cémétery?

Q Yes. '
i R 2o you mean the Laurel Cemetery ?

Q Yes, sir, price,

A No, sir, I have not.ihPeople‘have contacted me

and asked me what 1s to be done, that they might be 1nterested
din it. I have not discussed any" phiiee o i
; l

Q Have you received any offer? v |

A No, sir.







l Q Did you conduct any of the negotiations with ;
fi.mr. Armacost? . |

! | i AN - P well, now, wait. I was asked to appear

! at Mr. Armacost's office and explain the duties and the like,

the matters pertaining to his work, the legal part of it,

Q Do you know how the property in Eldersburg was

acquired?

MR, MYLANDER: If the Court please, this is entirely

A Yes, sir, I do, because I represented --

| collateral matter, another step removed from the issues, and

I make a special objection in addition to the general objec-

tion. ‘
THE COURT: Overruled.
Q What was your answer?

THE COURT: Do you know anything about the pur-

chase of the Eldersburg property?

A Yes, I d4a,
Q Do you know the former owners of that property?
A I did not know them until talks were had with them|

in the matter of the purchase of the property. I did not

know them previously.







Q Then you conducted the negotiations, is that rightp

‘ : gl o A On behalfl of the trustee, with the trustee's ’[
| request,

Q And as counsel for the trustee? '

A That's right, I

Q How did you happen to decide on that location? ,
‘ A In Carroll County?

Q Bel

A One of the main reasons is” just the very reason

you had trouble with the“Laurel Cemetery, it was desired to
have it out in the outlying areas or country because of the
growth in the urban populatioh --
Q Who decided that?
. A Well, it was the thought of the t<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>